Boone County Purchasing

5551 S. Tom Bass Road
Columbia, MO 65201
Phone: (573) 886-4392
Fax: (573) 886-4390

Liz Palazzolo, CPPO, C.P.M.
Senior Buyer

MEMORANDUM
TO: Boone County Commission
FROM: Liz Palazzolo, Senior Buyer
DATE: September 9, 2025
RE: Award Contract C000991 from Cooperative Contract 15-20 for

Telecommunications Maintenance and Related Services (Two-Way Radio
System), 800MHz Enhanced Digital Simulcast Systems and 700 MHz
Digital P25 Communications System for the Boone County Joint
Communications Department

Purchasing requests approval for the award of contract C000991 from contract 15-20
established by the Hillsborough County Sheriff’s Office as a cooperative contract for the
purchase of Telecommunications Maintenance and Related Services (Two-Way Radio
System), 800MHz Enhanced Digital Simulcast Systems and 700 MHz Digital P25
Communications System for the Boone County Joint Communications Department with
Communications International, Inc. of Tampa, Florida.

The purchase of the 800MHz Enhanced Digital Simulcast Systems and 700 MHz Digital
P25 Communications Systems upgrades the current countywide analog radio system to
the 800 MHz P25 Phase II trunking public safety radio system. It will establish a modern,
interoperable public safety radio system with increased capacity, redundancy, encryption,
and signal coverage with room for future expansion.

The contract period will run September 01, 2025 through January 24, 2026. There are
five (5) additional two-year renewals option available.

The systems are purchased in phases. The total price for the systems upgrade is
$6,985,438.39. Payments will reference this coding: 2706 — Boone County Joint

Communications Radio Improvements/91900 - Boone County Joint Communications
Radio Improvements Construction in Progress.
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c: Contract File
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